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Arkansas Code 14-40-101.
Before an entity undertakes an
annexation, consolidation, or
detachment proceeding under this
chapter, the entity shall coordinate with
the Arkansas Geographic Information
Systems Office for preparation of legal
descriptions and digital mapping for the
relevant annexation, consolidation, and
detachment areas.
The map contained herein, is evidence,
the entity has met requirements of  Act
914 of 2015

Yell

Pope
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Jennifer Wheeler

From: city Clerk <cityclerk@dardanelle.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 3:04 PM
To: Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: RE: Dardanelle Boundary Question

I know the Census one is correct. 
 
 

Frances Cross 
City Clerk, CAMC 
City of Dardanelle 
P. O. Box 360 
Dardanelle, AR  72834 
479-229-1022 
 
 
 

From: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:54 PM 
To: city Clerk <cityclerk@dardanelle.com> 
Subject: RE: Dardanelle Boundary Question 
 
Which was more correct—the green colored part or the white line? 
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From: city Clerk <cityclerk@dardanelle.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 2:28 PM 
To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: RE: Dardanelle Boundary Question 
 
Jennifer that picture looks right to me.  Our boundaries haven’t changed in several years.  The city limits on the south 
end is just past the football field which you can see in the picture.  Let me know if I can be of any further help. 
 
 

Frances Cross 
City Clerk, CAMC 
City of Dardanelle 
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P. O. Box 360 
Dardanelle, AR  72834 
479-229-1022 
 
 
 

From: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 1:53 PM 
To: city Clerk <cityclerk@dardanelle.com> 
Subject: Dardanelle Boundary Question 
 
Francis, 
 
Thank you in advance for your help with this. Yell County Deputy Clerk, Cheryl Brannon, indicated the our election 
precinct data may be wrong in the southern portion of the City of Dardanelle. This leads me to believe that we may also 
have the municipal boundaries wrong for this area, too. But, it may be that what the Census has for the city limits (and 
the precincts) may actually be more correct. Can you please take a look at the attached map? According to your records, 
which is a more accurate depiction of your city limits, Census or the state? If neither is correct, then I might need to 
track down the ordinance(s) that describe the area so we can get it corrected on the state and Census maps. 
 
Thank you again! 
 
Jennifer Wheeler – GIS Analyst  
Arkansas GIS Office 
1 Capitol Mall Ste 6D 
Little Rock, AR 72201  
501.682.2929  Office  
501.454.9524 Mobile 
501.407.0790  Fax  
jennifer.wheeler@arkansas.gov Email  
http://www.gis.arkansas.gov  Web  
 


